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Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform that the Board of Directors of The State Trading Corporation of India
Limited at its meeting held on today i.e., May 23, 2023 has approved and taken on
record the Annual Financial Results (both Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2023. In pursuance of Regulation 33, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure ReqUirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing
herewith the following:

a) Auditors' Report on the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023, pursuant to Regulation 33.

b) Annual Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the Quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2023.

c) Statement of impact of Audit Qualification (Standalone & Consolidated) for the
financial year ended 31.03.2023.

d), Declaration form the CFO as required pursuant to Regulation 33(3) of the Listing
Regulations, regarding unmodified opinion of the Statutory Auditors on the
Financial Results.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 12:00 noon and concluded at
04:30 P.M.
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TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
H.O. 2nd Floor, T-8,Green Park Extn.,New Delhi -5
sandeep@icai.org

Independent Auditor's Report

To Members of The State Trading Corporation of India limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (lithe Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
statement of changes in Equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, notes to the Standalone financial statements including a summary of the significant
accounting -policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as liThe
Standalone Financial Statements").

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and because of the various issues as mentioned in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraphs, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements except for the qualified
opinion give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (lithe Act") in the manner
so required and present a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rule 2015 as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2023 and
its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Non -Current Assets held for Sale

i. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(ii) regarding management decision to
continue the company as non-operating company for the time being and to
prepare the accounts fram the financial year 2021-22 onwords as per non-going
concern basis. Thus, there has been change in the significant accounting
policies of the Company and.the,presentation offinancial statements.

Page 10f28



As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notes to accounts it is further stated that the
financial statements for the year 2022-23 have been prepared on realization
basis (non- going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as held for sale. Therefore, all the assets held for sale have been
carried at their estimated realizable values. However, all the non-current assets
held for sale i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any report for
realizable value have been stated at their respective historical values/carrying
values as per books of accounts as on 31.03.2023 and not on realization basis.
This is non-compliance of the accounting policy No. 3.1 (e) of the Company
and we are unable to comment upon the impact of the same on the financial
statements.

Further there is also non-compliance of requirements of INO AS-lOS.
As per IND AS-l05, "Non -Current Assets heldfor Sale and Discontinued Operations",
it requires that asset that meet the criteria to be held for sale should be measured at
lower ofcarrying amount andfair value less costs to sell and to be separately presented
in the Balance Sheet and also result of discontinued operations to be presented
separately in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

However, no fair value estimation of the non-current assets held for sale have been
carried out as on 31 st March2023 but is said to be under process.

ii. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Standalone Financial Statements, non-availability of
title deeds in the name of the company in respect of following properties
namely:

a) Leasehold Building

i. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs.

12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 1167 lacs

b) Freehold Building

i. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by OOA
amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs

ii. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918
lacs

Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already
expired_and the land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender
certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has
been overstated by Rs. 1167 lacs. It will also have consequential impact on the
Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement of profit by
Rs. 1167Iacs.
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Further original Title deeds of 1 Ahmedabad and 18 Mumbai Flats are not
available with the company
Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs
have also been handed over on as is where is basis. The company has not raised
any debit note for the same and thus non-current assets are being overstated
by Rs. 14.84 lacs.

Further, company has not amortised the value of the leasehold properties
according to the IND AS 116 for the period expired till 31.03.2023 resulting into
overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on
profit of the company, the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence
ofcomplete data from the Company.

iii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register
against areas acquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction
of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as
well as the flats/area of land sold by the company to The Handicrafts and
Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for its Housing colony.
Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and
consequential impact on profit of the company, the amount whereof could not
be quantified in absence of complete data from the Company.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,673.80 lacs as per Note No. 9 have been
outstanding for more than 3 years. The Company has made provision for bad and
doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and another sum of Rs. 68,027.84 lacs
have been shown as "Having Significant increase in credit risk" since the same is under
litigation. As per Note No.9, it is explained that no provision has been made for the
same since the relevant creditors will be paid only after recovery of these trade
receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.

Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2022-23 and there is no
major update of legal cases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable
do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be incurred to recover these
trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03.2023 and hence we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the financial statements, if any.

We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,673.80 lacs are
considered doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts has
been understated by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of
profit and loss account resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs.

Further in case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), under note no.39, who drew
bills of exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre­
acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making
payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.86
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crores has been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben
Troding Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 62.47 crores approx. has been passed by
Hon'ble Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another foreign
buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into
liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The
matter is also under investigation by CBI. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal
suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs. 476.47
Crore. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are
sub-judice and/or under investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial Statements.

3. Borrowings

i. Refer to Note No. 20, the view of the default by the company in paying dues and interest
amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings
against the company. The memorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still
in progress and is in line with the minutes of the high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and
the further clarificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability
towards banks is proposed to be settled by the way of transfer of title of identified property
worth Rs.300 crore on "as is where is basis" as afull andfinal settlement.

The lead bank (Canara Bank) has given two options to the company: -

1. Execution of equitable mortgage in favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can
legally proceed for sale of properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the
authority to sell and realise the sale amount.

2. As joint suit is pending before the DRT-n Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before DRT in
execution of the consent decree for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.

The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option
for moving the MOTS ahead subject to seeking opinion from senior Government
advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the company has not provided any interest
further in its financial statements since 01.04.2021.

ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara Bank and STC in respect
of the MOTS of Borrowings, the Borrowings have been crystallized at Rs. 30,000 lacs on as is
where is basis. However, contrary to this, borroWings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs
as against 30,000 lacs, thereby overstating the borrowings to the extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs.
The management is of the opinion that the matter is still in discussion stage.
This is also non-compliance of IND AS -109 as well as IND AS -10 (regarding events occurring
after Balance Sheet date) by not taking into consideration the accounting effects of the events
occurring after the balance sheet date regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs.
30,000 lacs.
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4. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is
receivable from its foreign buyers and USD 1665.41 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs is payable
to its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there are foreign buyers and creditors standing in
the financials of STC which have not been revalued in the FY 2022-23, the potential
impact of which is huge.

Thus, the Company has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange) by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in most cases, of foreign
currency receivables and payables which are under litigation/disputed. Therefore, we
are unable to ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements, if any.

5. Deferred tax Assets (Net)

Refer Note No. 12, the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1367.36 lacs. Reversal of MAT
credit was also raised by the CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit
has not been reversed and this has resulted into understatement of profit by 1367.36
lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1367.36 lacs. The company is hopeful
of profits in future years so reversal of MAT credit is not done.

6. Other Current Assets

i. Refer Note No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties
and taxes recoverable, CST (coal) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non
recoverable and still not written off.

ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning
in respect of Claims Recoverable o/s since last many financial years amounting to
1951.35 lacs where no present status could be ascertained by the management of
the Company and still not written off.

This is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired
assets.
All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on
realization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1951.35 lacs and
overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 1951.35 lacs.

7. Provisions

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand
received from Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs
(for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resulted in overstatement of profit
by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, company has not provided for interest accruing on the said
demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is made for the year 2022-23 in the
accounts.
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8. Trade Payables

All the trade payables amounting to Rs. 1,11,708.55 lacs are without any balance
confirmation and are outstanding for more than 3 financial years.

No amount is payable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into
legal agreement with STC wherein no amount is payable to them until and unless the
amount is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management has not accorded
any treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

9. Statutory Dues

GST

The GST input receivable and payable balances are not reconciled by the Company as
on March 31,2023. GST input Rs 78.81 lacs - seems non claimable but no provision has
been made. Profit of the company is overstated by the same amount.

Tax Deducted at Source

TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax
return, as on the date of report the complete information is not available.

No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 8.89 lacs pending, submission of
correction statements.

10. Other Observations

Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to V.P. Government
amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As informed by the management, Branch has made various
other claims on V.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs. 3911 lacs is recoverable
from V.P. Government for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised.
However, the said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of
the branch till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of information
on acceptability of the said claim by the VP Government, we are unable to ascertain its
possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as
mentioned in the accounting policies. All non-current assets held for Sale and other
current assets have been stated at their carrying amounts as appearing in the books of
accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable
value of each current asset.
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The impact of the following observations is not ascertainable:-

i. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities, since majority of the matters are
subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation if any
on these cases.

ii. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC, co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar
Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last many years
amounting to Rs. 970.92 lacs as on March 31,2023. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Note No. 38(ii), Contingent Liabilities which includes an amount of Rs. 1.33 Crores in
respect of pending sales tax liability. The Company has not complied in carrying out corrective
actions as suggested by Government Audit Party (GAP) for F. Y. 2014-15 in the accounts as on
31st March, 2016 and for F. Y. 2015-16 in the accounts as on 31st March, 2017 amounting to
Rs. 0.19 Crores and Rs. 1.11 Crores respectively.

b. Refers to Note No.38, in respect of litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, if
any, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregularities; further, the
Company's past operations have exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual
claims from third parties with increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range
of potential outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the
significant uncertainty around the resolution of various claims, the amount of ultimate
liabilities, if any, to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is qualified in respect of these above matters.
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Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters. In addition to the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section, we

have determined the matters described below to be the Key audit Matters to be

communicated in our report.

S.No.

1

Particulars

Evaluation of

uncertain tax

positions and

contingent liabilities

Description

The company has

uncertain material tax

positions and

contingent liabilities

including matters

under dispute which

involves significant

judgment to

determine the

possible outcomes of

these disputes.

Procedures applied for audit

In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

-We evaluated management's

judgment of tax risks, estimates of

tax exposures and contingencies

by testing the design

implementation and operating

effectiveness of the related

controls.

-We obtained details of

completed tax assessments from

management.

-We involved in the detailed

discussions with the management

for underlying assumptions in

estimating the tax provisions and

the possible outcome of the

disputes.

- Our team also considered legal

precedence and other rulings in

evaluating management's position

on these uncertain tax positions

as at March 31, 2023 to evaluate

whether any change was required

to management's position on

these uncertainties.
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In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

Assessed the complexity of the

IT environment by through

discussion with the head of IT

and internal audit and identified

IT applications that are relevant

to our audit.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT general

controls over program

development and changes,

access to program and data and

IT operations by engaging IT

specialists.

Performed inquiry procedures at

the Company in respect of the

overall security architecture and

any key threats addressed by the

Company in the current year.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT application

controls in the key processes

impacting financial reporting of

the Company by engaging IT

specialists.

~ Assessed the operating

effectiveness of controls relating

to data transmission through the

different IT systems to the

financial reporting systems.

operate

to ensure

financial

and to

effectively

accurate

reporting.

We identified IT

systems and controls

over financial reporting

as a key audit matter

for the Company ~

because its financial

accounting and

reporting systems are

fundamentally reliant

on IT systems and IT

controls to record it in ~

books. Automated

accounting procedures

and IT environment

controls, which include

IT governance, IT

general controls over

program development

and changes, access to ~

program and data and

IT operations, IT

application controls

and interfaces between

IT applications are ~

required to be designed

IT systems and

controls over

Financial Reporting

2
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,

Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's

Report Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon. The Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR

activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report is expected to be

made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to

those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per

decision of the Board of Directors.
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Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process. However it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the

Company as on 3pt March, 2023 and the Company is functioning only with the assistance of

Independent Directors and Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.



• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on non-going

concern basis as decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine

those matters that were of most significance and importance in the audit of the financial

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we

considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give

in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters

referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable, which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and if

not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.
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•

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,

except for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have

been received from the Agra branch which have been prepared in Delhi only.

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. We have not visited any

branch offices of STC as we were informed that all Branches are closed and no activities are

carried out from these Branches. The audit was conducted remotely by us from Corporate

Office of STC at New Delhi.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards, except for the para (b) of Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going

Concern" paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of

the company.

vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

viii. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,

2013, are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

ix. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.
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c. During the year, the Company has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection

Fund due to heavy accumulated profits. Therefore , question of delay in transferring

amounts, required to be transferred, by the Company does not arise.

d. i) The respective Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been

audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,

other than as disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually

or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other

person or entity, including foreign entity ('Intermediaries') with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been

audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ('Funding Parties') with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances performed by us, whose financial statements have been audited under the

Act, nothing has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any

material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the directions and sub­

directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, on the basis of such checks

of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the

information and explanations given to us, in Annexure- C.

For TIWARI &ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL) Partner
Membership NO.085747
UDIN: 2 ~085 r'1 1-B 6(1. e- R D5063
Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State

Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March 2023.

1. Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. (Assets held for Disposal). However, the

records are in the process of being updated for the financial year under audit. Fixed Assets

register is under finalization.

b) The company has a Programme of conducting physical verification of items of fixed assets

in a phased manner. The physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the

company and nature of assets.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held

in the name of the Company except for cases as below:

Location Description Held in Audit observations

the name

of

Gross

Block!

Revalued

amount r
in Crore)

Net Block

(in crore)

New

Delhi

Lease hold Land President

at Tolstoy Marg, of India

Jawahar Vayapar

Bhawan, New

DeihL

Area: 2.599 acres

Execution of lease deed is 581.88 559.29

pending since 1975. Further, out

of total area, physical position of

land measuring 714.60 sq mtrs is

not now with STC (Le. 388.91 sq

mtrs. acquired by DMRC for

construction of Metro and

325.69 sq mtrs. by NDMC for

widening of the Road during

Asian Game) and value the same

has not been uploaded in FAR /

FAS. Measurement for area

under physical position is yet to

be done.
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· New
Delhi

New

Delhi

Mumbai

STC / MMTC President

Housing Colony, of India

Aurobindo Marg,

New Delhi

Area: 16.17 acres

Flats at AGVC, President

Khel Gaon Marg, of India

New DeihL

Area: 8 flats

measuring 14424

sq fts

7 nos. of Flats President

(refer foot note of of India

note no.4

Area: 7997 sq fts

Execution of lease deed (for 50% 125.57

share of total land measuring

32.33 acre) allotted for housing

colony is still pending. Further,

records / details for area given by

STC from its own share to HHEC

for its housing colony is to be

adjusted in the FAR / FAS.

Measurement for area under

physical position of the company

is yet to be done.

Execution of lease / conveyance 27.45

deed is still pending.

Execution of lease / conveyance 29.35

deed is still pending.

123.94

27.20

19.18

Mumbai Mallet Sunder

Area: 11586.96 sq

meters approx

President

of India

Lease deed expired since 2016 36.72

and the company has

surrendered the plot, certificate

being executed on 12.11.2021

11.67

All the aforesaid properties have been held in the name of the promoter Le. President of

India. No valid reason could be obtained by the management as to why title deed has not

been executed in the name of STC.

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the

examination of the record of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant

and Equipment (now classified as "Assets held for disposal" or intangible assets or both)

during the year.

e) Original title deeds of 1 Ahmedabad, 18 Mumbai flats are not available with the company,

however photocopies and true copies are available with the company.

f) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the

examination of the record of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
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2. Inventories and Working Capital Limits

Since the Company does not have any tradable inventory, this item is not applicable.

However, the Company has stock of stationery/Stores and spares which does not have any

significant value and has been physically verified by the Company.

3. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any

loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

Accordingly, clauses (iii) (a), (b) & (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any

loans, or made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered

under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under. Thus clause (V) of Paragraph 3 of the

order is not applicable to the Company.

6. We have been explained that the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of

cost records for the services of the Company under Companies (Cost Records and Audit)

Rules, 2014, prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148 of the Companies Act,

2013. According/y, this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory Dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the books of account, the company is regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,

goods and service tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and

other statutory dues which may be applicable to the Company. According to information and

explanation given to us there are no outstanding undisputed statutory dues as referred above

as at the last day of the financial year under audit for a period of more than six months from

the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per books of account, there
are dues outstanding of Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty Excise Duty, Value Added Tax,
Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as on 31st March
2023 by the company, on account of any dispute are as under (refer Note no.38(ii) in financial
statements)
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Name of Statue Nature of Dues Period to which Forum where Amount (In

Amount relates dispute is pending crores)

Sales Tax & Custom Duty

Customs Act Custom Duty 2011-12 CESTAT, 1.69

Ahmedabad

Customs Act Customs - Commissioner 0.06

(Appeals), Mumbai

Custom Act Custom Duty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chennai 4.16

Sales Tax Sales Tax 1986-87 Kerala High Court 0.50

Orissa Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1988-89 Commissioner 0.01

(Appeals), Orissa

Bihar Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1989-90 Sales Tax Appellate 0.01

Tribunal

Central Sales Tax Act CST, WB 2003-04 Joint 0.23

Commissioner,

Sales Tax

West Bengal Vat Act WBVAT 2011-12 Joint 0.02

/ Central Sales Tax CST, WB Commissioner,

Act Commercial Tax

Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam High 0.02

Tax Act 1994-95 Court

1995-96

Maharashtra Sales Sales Tax 1992-93 Maharashtra Sales 0.74

Tax Act 1996-97 Tax Tribunal

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 1993-94 Joint 47.69
Tax Act MVAT 2000-01 Commissioner,

2003-04 Sales Tax

2006-07

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 2004-05 Joint 390.36

Tax Act MVAT Commissioner,

Sales Tax
2009-10

2011-12

Maharashtra Sales TDS on Work 2012-13 Sales Tax Appellate 0.21
Tax Act Contract Tribunal, Mumbai
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TNGST/ AST/CST Sales Tax 1974-75, 1975-76, Hon'ble Madras 0.83

1985-86 to 1987-88, High Court

1989-90 & 1991-92

Service Tax

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2005-06 - 2006-07 CESTAT (Stay 7.28

Granted)

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2012- CESTAT 4.37

31.03.2015

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2007-08 -2016-17 CESTAT 6.02

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2011- Service Tax 0.13

31.03.2012 Appeallate Tribunal

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.10.2004- Supreme Court, 16.53

31.03.2011 Delhi

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2015- Joint Commissioner 1.24

30.06.2017 of CGST & Central

Excise Mumbai

Certificate Dues Liability

BPDRA Certificate 1971-72,1976-77 Concerned 0.0633

Dues to 1978-79 Department

liability

8. The Company does not have any transactions to be recorded in the books of account that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961.

9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has defaulted in repayments of loans/borrowings to Bank (refer note no.20 & Basis of

qualified opinion section of our audit report). However, the company has outstanding loans/

borrowing from financial institutions but not from Government or dues to debenture holders.

lender-wise details of sum defaulted by company & period of default is as follows-

Name of Banks Amount of Period of Default as on

Instalments and 31.03.2023 (in days)

interest overdue

Syndicate Bank 280.71 1825 Days

Indian Overseas Bank 188.02 1825 Days

Union Bank of India 140.72 1856 Days

Indian Bank 94.81 1856 Days

Exim Bank 74.43 2372 Days

Bank of Baroda 26.27 1744 Days

UBI (Kumily) 1.28 1856 Days

TOTAL 806.24
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10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations

given by the management,

a) the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or

private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally

convertible) during the year under review in terms of provisions of section 42 and Section

62 of the Companies Act,2013.

11. i. According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the

management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in

accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, frauds by the ex-employees of

the Company have been noticed which are in litigation since last few years.

We are informed that there are 11 cases filed since last few years at various forums by CBI

and other bodies involving fraud perpetuated by Staff of STC on others. No amount has been

quantified by the Management as these cases are said to be subjudice.

ii. To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of

this report.

iii. No whistle blower complaints have been noticed to be received by the Company

during the year.

12. As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate

Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies.

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the Order related to

such Companies is not applicable to the Company.

14. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standard. (Refer Note No.47)
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15. As per records of the company and according to information and explanations given to us by

the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with them & hence the above clause is not applicable.

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India

Act,1934.

17. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit but

there were cash loss during the immediately preceding financial year.

18. Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed by C&AG of India every year.

19. According to our view, Since the company has ceased its business operations and prepared

the financial statements on a non-going concern basis, material uncertainty exists as on the

date of audit report. There are a number of legal cases regarding trade receivables and the

borrowings from bank amounting to Rs. 80,623 lacs which are NPAs since long indicating that

the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as

and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.

20. Since the Company has huge accumulated losses and is not a going concern, it is not required

to spend any amount on CSR and the question of any amount being transferred to Corporate

Social Responsibility (CSR) does not arise. Therefore, reporting under the said clause (xx) of

the order is not applicable to the Company.

For TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR~.002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership NO.085747

UDIN: 2 ;0S~ 4'=F'BC,Z c R..'D 50 6 3

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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"Annexure B" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for

the year ended 31st March 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading

Corporation of India Limited (lithe Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of

internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Company is maintaining "Performance Management System", Payroll Software and "Leave

Management System" which are not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting

software. As a result of above, Manual Accounting entries are being made on periodical basis

in the Tally ERP, Accounting software used by company.

b) Lack of effective scrutiny of accounting ledgers as far as o/s liabilities/Claims

recoverable/Security Deposits is seen as they are not updated.

c) Manner of maintenance of Fixed Assets Schedule & register need to be strengthened.

d) Lack of proper contract management is noticed. Irrespective of completion of contracts the

EMD/Security deposits are still being withheld in the books by the company.

e) Lack of control over the renewal of Rent/lease Agreements on timely basis. There are

numerous of agreements which have not been renewed over a long period.

f) Ineffective implementation of accounting policy in balance confirmation of trade receivable &

vendor balance, is noticed. The balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot

be reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are not obtained and available

for these customers.

g) As there are no proper Full Time working Directors in the Company, and there is also lack of

Senior management personnel in the Company, all decisions and matters requiring

immediate attention are kept on hold and there is ineffective management control in the

Company.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material

misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented

or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, except for effects of the material weaknesses described

above on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material respects, an adequate

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financials controls

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.
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We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses Identified and reported

above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied In our audit of the

March 31, 2023 standalone financial statements of the Company, and these material

weaknesses are not likely to affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the

Company.

For TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN o. 002870N

..

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership No,085747
UDIN:

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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Annexure- 'C' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State

Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March 2023.

1

2

Whether the company has system in place to

process all the accounting transactions

through IT System? If yes, the processing of

accounting transactions outside IT system on

the integrity of the accounts along with the

financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an

existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of

debts/loans/interest etc., made by the lender

to the company due to company's inability to

repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact

may be stated. Whether such cases are

properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a

Government company, then this direction is

also applicable for statutory auditor of lender

company).

Company is maintaining "Performance

Management System", Payroll Software and

"Leave Management System" which are not

interfaced with each other as well as the

accounting software. As a result of above,

Manual Accounting entries are being made on

periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting

software.

The company is in the process of "One time

settlement" (OTS) with the Lender Banks for the

dues of banks for which Company is in

continuing default.

The lender banks have initiated DRT

proceedings against the company. The

memorandum of the ors (MOTS) proposal with

lender banks is still in progress and is in line

with the minutes of the high-level meeting held

in 29.08.2019 and the further c1arificatory letter

dated 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability

towards banks is proposed to be settled by the

way of transfer of title of identified property

worth Rs.300 crore on "as is where is basis" as a

full and final settlement.

However, as per the recent correspondence

between Canara Bank and src dated 22.04.2023,

the lender bank has given two options to the
latter:-

1. Execution of equitable mortgage in
favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that
lenders can legally proceed for sale of
properties mentioned in the Settlement
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Agreement with the authority to sell and
realise the sale amount.

2. As joint suit is pending before the DRT-II,
Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before
DRT in execution of the consent decree
for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300
cr.

The decision making is pending with STC
to convey their acceptance of suitable
option for moving the MOTS ahead.

Pending settlement of OTS, the company has
not provided any further interest in its financial
statements for the current year 2021-22.

3 Whether the fund received/receivable for As per information & explanation given to us,

specific schemes from Central/State agencies the Company has not received any fund under

were properly accounted forI utilized as per any scheme of the Central/State Government

its terms and condition7 List the cases of during the year under report.

deviation.

For TIWARI &ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership NO.085747
UDIN: 230851-4=1 BG,ZERD506~

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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•

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements of The State Trading

Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended March 31, 2023 in accordance with the directions

/ sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5)

of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief we have

complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership NO.085747

UDIN: 2~O&51-lfT-ae"Zc'CD50G3

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
H.O. 2nd Floor, T-8,Green Park Extn.,New Delhi -5
sandeep@icai.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To Members of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (lithe Parent") and its subsidiary "STCL Limited" ,the parent and
its subsidiary are together referred to as "the Group", which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the statement of changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, notes to the Consolidated financial statements including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
liThe Consolidated Financial Statements").

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and because of the various issues as mentioned in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraphs, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements except for the qualified
opinion give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (lithe Act") in the manner
so required and present a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian
Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2023 and its
net profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Non -Current Assets held for Sale

i. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(ii} regarding management decision to
continue the Group as non-operating Group for the time being and to prepare
the accounts from the financial year 2021-22 onwards as per non-going
concern basis. Thus, there has been change in the significant accounting
policies of the Group and the presentation offinancial statements.

STC_Audit Report_Consolidated]Y 2022·23
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As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notes to accounts it is further stated that the
financial statements for the year 2022-23 have been prepared on realization
basis (non- going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as held for sale. Therefore, all the assets held for sale have been
carried at their estimated realizable values. However, all the non-current assets
held for sale i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any report for
realizable value have been stated at their respective historical values/carrying
values as per books of accounts as on 31.03.2023 and not on realization basis.
This is non-compliance of the accounting policy No. 3.1 (ej of the Group and
we are unable to comment upon the impact of the same on the financial
statements.

Further there is also non-compliance of requirements of {NO AS-lOS.
As per IND AS-105, "Non -Current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations", it requires that asset that meet the criteria to be held for sale
should be measured at lower ofcarrying amount andfair value less costs to sell
and to be separately presented in the Balance Sheet and also result of
discontinued operations to be presented separately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

However, no fair value estimation of the non-current assets held for sale have been
carried out as on 31 st March2023 but is said to be under process. Thus, there is also
non-compliance of INO AS 105 applicable to the Group.

ii. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Consolidated Financial Statements, non-availability of
title deeds in the name of the Group in respect offollowing properties namely:

aj Leasehold Building
i. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs.

12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 1167 lacs

bj Freehold Building

i. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by OOA
amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs

ii. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918
lacs

Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already
expired_and the land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender
certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has
been overstated by Rs. 1167 lacs. It will also have consequential impact on the
Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement of profit by
Rs. 1167 lacs.
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Further original Title Deeds of1 Ahmedabad and 18 Mumbai Flats are not
available with the company
Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs
have also been handed over on as is where is basis. The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited has not raised any debit note for the same and
thus non-current assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.84 lacs.

Further, STC has not amortised the value of the leasehold properties according
to the IND AS 116 for the period expired till 31.03.2023 resulting into
overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on
profit of the STC, the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of
complete data from the Group.

iii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register
against areas acquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction
of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as
well as the flats/area of land sold by the Group to The Handicrafts and
Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for its Housing colony.
Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and
consequential impact on profit of the STC, the amount whereof could not be
quantified in absence of complete data from the STC.

2. Trade Receivables

Trade receivables includes a sum of Rs. 1,72,497.35 lacs which have been outstanding
for more than 3 years. The Group has made provision for bad and doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 65,551.17 lacs and another sum of Rs. 68,027.84 lacs have been
shown as "Having Significant increase in credit risk" since the same is under litigation.
As per Note No.9, it is explained that no provision has been made for the same since
the relevant creditors will be paid only after recovery of these trade receivables, though
in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.

Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2022-23 and there is no
major update of legal cases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable
do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be incurred to recover these
trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03.2023 and hence we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the financial statements, if any.

We are of the view that trade receivables amounting to 1,72,497.35 lacs are
considered doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts has
been understated by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of
profit and Loss account resulting into overstatement ofprofit by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs.

Further in case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), under note no.39, who drew
bills of exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre­
acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making

payments against the export bills andh~to liquidation. A sum afp::~5::~::



crores has been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben
Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 62.47 crores approx. has been passed by
Hon'ble Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another foreign
buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into
liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The
matter is also under investigation by CBI. Banks & Financial institutions have filed legal
suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs. 476.47
Crore. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are
sub-judice and/or under investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial Statements.

3. Borrowings

i. Refer to Note No. 20, the view of the default by the STC in paying due to interest amount to
the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings against
the STC. The memorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress
and is in line with the minutes of the high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and the further
c1arificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability towards
banks is proposed to be settled by the way of transfer of title of identified property worth
RS.300 crore on "as is where is basis" as afull andfinal settlement.

The lead bank (Canara Bank) has given two options to the company: -

1. Execution of equitable mortgage in favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can
legally proceed for sale of properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the
authority to sell and realise the sale amount.

2. As joint suit is pending before the DRT-II' Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before DRT in
execution of the consent decree for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.

The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option
for moving the MOTS ahead subject to seeking opinion from senior Government
advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the Group has not provided any interest further
in its financial statements during 2022-23.

ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara Bank and STC in respect
of the MOTS of Borrowings, the Borrowings have been crystallized at Rs. 30,000 lacs on as is
where is basis. However, contrary to this, borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs
as against 30000 lacs, thereby overstating the borrowings to the extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs.
The management is of the opinion that the matter is still in discussion stage.
This is also non-compliance of IND AS -109 as well as IND AS -10 (regarding events occurring
after Balance Sheet date) by not taking into consideration the accounting effects of the events
occurring after the balance sheet date regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs.
30,000 lacs.
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4. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is
receivable from its foreign buyers and USD 1665.41 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs is payable
to its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there are foreign buyers and creditors standing in
the financials ofSTC which have not been revalued in the FY 22-23, the potential impact
of which is huge.

Thus, the STC has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange) by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in most cases, of foreign currency
receivables and payables which are under litigation/disputed.

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements
, if any.

5. De/erred tax Assets (Net)

Refer Note No. 12, the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1367.36 lacs. Reversal of MAT
credit was also raised by the CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit
has not been reversed and this has resulted into understatement of profit by 1367.36
lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1367.36 lacs. The company is hopeful
of profits in future years so reversal of MAT credit is not done.

6. Other Current Assets

i. Refer Note No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties
and taxes recoverable, CST (coal) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non
recoverable and still not written off.

ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning
in respect of Claims Recoverable o/s since last many financial years amounting to
1951.35 lacs where no present status could be ascertained by the management of
the STC and still not written off.

This is non-compliance 0/ IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired
assets.
All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on
realization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1951. lacs and
overstatement of profit by Rs. 1620.32 lacs.
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7. Provisions

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand
received from Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs
(for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resulted in understatement of
profit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, STC has not provided for interest accruing on the said demand
amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is made for the year 2022-23 in the
accounts.

8. Trade Payables

Trade payables includes a sum of Rs. 1,11,819.72 and are without any balance
confirmation and are outstanding for more than 3 financial years.

No amount is payable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into
legal agreement with STC wherein no amount is payable to them until and unless the
amount is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management has not accorded
any treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

9. Statutory Dues

GST

The GST input receivable and payable balonces are not reconciled by the Company as
on March 31, 2023. GST input Rs 78.81 lacs - seems non claimable but no provision has
been made. Profit of the company is overstated by the same amount.

Tax Deducted at Source

TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax
return, as on the date of report the complete information is not available.

No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 8.89 lacs pending, submission of
correction statements.

10. Unaudited Accounts of the Subsidiary

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary namely STCL Limited included in the
financials of the Company where financial statements reflect total assets of 887.61 lacs as
at March 31,2023, total revenue of 19.47 lacs and net cash inflows amounting to -118.90
lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.
These financial statements have been audited by another auditor whose Signed Auditor's
Reports have not been furnished to us by the Management. There are no full time Directors

v Page 6of18



in the said Subsidiary and for this reason Audited Financial Statements cannot be adopted
and signed.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary and our report in terms of
subsection (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is
qualified.

Other Observations

Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government
amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As informed by the management, Branch has made various
other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs. 3911 lacs is recoverable
from U.P. Government for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised.
However, the said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of
the branch till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of information
on acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain its
possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as
mentioned in the accounting policies. All non-current assets held for Sale and other
current assets have been stated at their carrying amounts as appearing in the books of
accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable
value of each current asset.

The impact of the following observations is not ascertainable:-

i. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities, since majority of the matters are
subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation if any
on these cases.

ii. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC, co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar
Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last many years
amounting to Rs. 970.92 lacs as on March 31, 2023. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Note No. 38(ii), Contingent Liabilities which includes an amount of Rs. 1.33 Crores in
respect of pending sales tax liability. The Group has not complied in carrying out corrective
actions as suggested by Government Audit Party (GAP) for F.Y. 2014-15 in the accounts as on
31St March, 2016 and for F.Y. 2015-16 in the accounts as on 31St March, 2017 amounting to
Rs. 0.19 Crores and Rs. 1.11 Crores respectively.

b. Refers to Note No.38, in respect of litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, if
any, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregularities; further, the STC's
past operations have exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual claims from
third parties with increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range of
potential outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the
significant uncertainty around the resolution of various claims, the amount of ultimate
liabilities, if any, to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is qualified in respect of these above matters.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters. In addition to the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section, we

have determined the matters described below to be the Key audit Matters to be

communicated in our report.

S.No.

1

Particulars

Evaluation of

uncertain tax

positions and

contingent liabilities

Description

The STC has uncertain

material tax positions

and contingent

liabilities including

matters under dispute

which involves

significant judgment

to determine the

possible outcomes of

these disputes.

Procedures applied for audit

In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

-We evaluated management's

judgment of tax risks, estimates of

tax exposures and contingencies

by testing the design

implementation and operating

effectiveness of the related

controls.

-We obtained details of

completed tax assessments and

demands for the year ended

March 31, 2023 from

management.
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2 IT systems and

controls over

Financial Reporting

We identified IT

systems and controls

over financial reporting

as a key audit matter

for the Group because

its financial accounting

and reporting systems

are fundamentally

reliant on IT systems

and IT controls to

record it in books.

Automated accounting

procedures and IT

environment controls,

which include IT

governance, IT general

controls over program

development and

changes, access to

program and data and

IT operations, IT

application controls

and interfaces between

IT applications are

required to be designed

and to operate

effectively to ensure

accurate financial

reportingC ./"'.

IV

-We involved in the detailed

discussions with the management

for underlying assumptions in

estimating the tax provisions and

the possible outcome of the

disputes.

- Our team also considered legal

precedence and other rulings in

evaluating management's position

on these uncertain tax positions

as at March 31, 2023 to evaluate

whether any change was required

to management's position on

these uncertainties.

In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

Assessed the complexity of the

IT environment by through

discussion with the head of IT

and internal audit and identified

IT applications that are relevant

to our audit.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT general

controls over program

development and changes,

access to program and data and

IT operations by engaging IT

specialists.

Performed inquiry procedures at

the Group in respect of the

overall security architecture and

any key threats addressed by the

Group in the current year.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT application

controls in the key processes

impacting financial reporting of

the Group by engaging IT
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specialists.

, Assessed the operating

effectiveness of controls relating

to data transmission through the

different IT systems to the

financial reporting systems.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,

Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's

Report Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon. The Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR

activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report is expected to be

made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to

those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of

the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate inter financial controls, that were operating
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effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per

decision of the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

However it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the Group as on

31st March, 2023 and the Group is functioning only with the assistance of Independent

Directors and Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
STC has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the STC's ability
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to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the STC to cease to continue as a

going concern.

• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the financial statements of the STC have been prepared on non-going concern

basis as decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine

those matters that were of most significance and importance in the audit of the financial

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters

referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable, which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and if

not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group,

except for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our
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examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have

been received from the Agra branch which have been prepared In Delhi only.

iii. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss including the

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books of account. We have not visited any branch offices of STC as we were informed that

all Branches are closed and no activities are carried out from these Branches. The audit was

conducted remotely by us from Corporate Office of STC at New Delhi.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards, except for the para (b) of Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going

Concern" paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of

the Group.

vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Group;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure A". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Group's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

viii. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,

2013, are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Group; and

ix. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Group has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable profits.
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d. As the Audited Financials of the Subsidiary Company namely STCL Limited have not been

provided to us and there are no full time working directors in both the Companies, we cannot

Comment upon the adequacy and correctness of the following:-

i) The respective Managements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary (unaudited as

stated above) which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have

been audited under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such

subsidiary, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in notes to

accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) by the Parent Company or any such subsidiary to or in any other

person or entity, including foreign entity ('Intermediaries') with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Parent Company or any of such subsidiary ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii} The respective Managements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary which are

companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the

Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiary, that, to the best of

their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the

aggregate) have been received by the Parent Company or any of such subsidiary from any

person or entity, including foreign entity ('Funding Parties') with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent Company or any of such subsidiary shall,

whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiary

which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited

under the Act, nothing has come to our attention or other auditor's notice that has caused us

or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule

11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

f. The Company has not used such accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts

which can record audit trail facility and thus the question of tampering with the feature of

audit trail cannot be commented upon.

For TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
CH RTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR No. 002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership No.085747
VP/IoJ- 2'1S:5'r't1-1?>G l.S-f E 4598
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"Annexure A" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of

the State Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for

the year ended 3pt March 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading

Corporation of India Limited (lithe Group") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our

audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to Group's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of

internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note reqUire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Group's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Group; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) STC is maintaining "Performance Management System", Payroll Software and "Leave

Management System" which are not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting

software. As a result of above, Manual Accounting entries are being made on periodical basis

in the Tally ERP, Accounting software used by Group.

b) Lack of effective scrutiny of accounting ledgers as far as o/s liabilities/Claims

recoverable/Security Deposits is seen as they are not updated.

c) Manner of maintenance of Fixed Assets Schedule & register need to be strengthened.

d) Lack of proper contract management is noticed. Irrespective of completion of contracts the

EMD/Security deposits are still being withheld in the books by the Group.

e) Lack of control over the renewal of Rent/lease Agreements on timely basis. There are

numerous of agreements which have not been renewed over a long period.

f) Ineffective implementation of accounting policy in balance confirmation of trade receivable &

vendor balance, is noticed. The balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot

be reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are not available for these

customers.

g) As there are no proper Full Time working Directors in the Group, and there is also lack of

senior management personnel in the Group, all decisions and matters requiring immediate

attention are kept on hold and there is ineffective management control in the Group.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material

misstatement of the Group's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or

detected on a timely basis.
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, except for effects of the material weaknesses described above

on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material respects, an adequate

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financials controls

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.

We have, to the extent pOSSible, considered the material weaknesses identified and reported

above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the

March 31, 2023 Consolidated financial statements of the Group, and these material

weaknesses are not likely to affect our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements of a

Group.

For TIWARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 002870N

(SANDEEP SANDILL)
Partner
Membership NO.085747
UDIN: 23085 ':Iy r8~t..fr<..E-4S9 g

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

IRs. Lacs)
Standalone Consolidated

Particulars As at As at As at As at
Mar 31 2023 Mar31 2022 Mar31 2023 Mar31 2022

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - - - ·
(b) Capital work-in-progress - · · -
(c) Investment property · · · ·
(d) Other Intangible assets - - - ·
(e) Financial Assets: - · - -

(i) Investments · - - -
(ii) Trade receivables - - - -
(iii) Loans · - · -
(iv) Other Financial Assets · - - -

(1) Deferred tax assets (net) - - - -
!10\ Other non-eurrenl assets - - - -

Sub total - - · -
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5.82 7.06 5.82 7.06
(b) Financial Assets:

(i) Investments 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04
(Ii) Trade receivables 106,946.18 106,691.79 106,946.18 106,691.79
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 859.25 2,842.15 1,605.20 3,707.01
(iv) Bank Balances other than (ii) above - - 17.96 17.96
(v) Loans 3,574.61 3,628.80 3,574.82 3,629.01
(vi) Other Financial Assets 30,149.24 24,620.70 30,153.77 24,625.23

(c) Tax Assets (Net) 2,654.87 2,310.97 2,689.24 2,339.40
(d) Other Current Assets 1,167.51 1,154.76 1,249.26 1,223.91
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,367.36 1,347.81 1,367.36 1,347.81
(f) Assets held for Sale I Disposal 87127.71 87127.99 87128.56 87128.64

Sub total 233853.69 229733.07 234739.21 230719.06
Total Assets 233863.69 229,733.07 234,739.21 230,719.06

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
llbi Other Eaultv (20,406.63) (25757.22) (476226.54) (481467.85\

Sub total (14406.63) (19757.22) (470 226.64\ 1476467.85\
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financiai Liabilities

(i) Borrowings - · - ·
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - - · ·
(iii) Trade payables -Others - · - -
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - - - -

(b) Provisions - - - -
ic) Other non-current liabilities - · - -

Sub total . · - ·
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 80,623.24 80.623.24 198,686.94 198,686.94
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - · - -
(iii) Trade payables -Others 111,708.55 111,960.60 111,819.72 112,071.99
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 39,945.35 39,677.68 378,301.62 378,033.93

(b) Provisions 15,083.62 16,306.99 15,140.31 16,356.27
11(;) Olher currenlllabllllles 899.46 921.78 1 017.16 1 037.78

Sub total 248260.22 249490.29 704966.76 706186.91
Total EQuity and Liabilities 233863.59 229733.07 234739.21 230719.06

Notes:-
1) Consequent upon the decisions laken In the meeting held on 29.08.2019, by the administrative ministry and further decision of the
Board In ils 639th meeting daled 05.04.2021, It has been resolved lhal STC lo continue as a non-operating company for the time being
and to prepare the accounts from the F.Y. 2021-22 onward on non-goIng concern basis.
2) The financial results for the period ended 31st March 2023 were reviewed by the Audit Committee on 23.05.2023 and approved by
lhe Board of Directors in its meeting held on 23.05.2023.
3) In view of the defaull by the company in paying due Interesl amount to the banks. STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have
Initialed DRT proceedings againSl the company and SyndIcate bank had also Initialed NCLT proceedings. The company Is In the
process of finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amounl crystallxed wll the Joint Lender Forum (JLF) Is RS.
1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been made lo Syndicate Bank. The leader of JLF on
29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. However, proceedings In DRT are still going on.
The process of OTS with the lender banks is in progress and the same is being vigorously followed up at appropriate levels.



~~
Director Finance ·MMTC Additional Charge

of STC
DIN -08751137

4) Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,673.80 lacs includes Rs. 68,027.84 lacs "having significant increase In credit risk" being
under disputellitigation (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 39).

5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide Its letter no. L&DDOfLS2N9225f133 dated 26th Marctl 2018 from 2004-05
onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (Including non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent received by STC
from its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to be resolved. On the observation of CAG
audit. lhe firm liability of Rs. 6.540 lacs has been booked. With a view (0 obtain updated demand as on date STC approached L&DO on
18.05.2022 wherein It was Informed by L&DO that the assessment with regard to raising such demand, they have their own parameters.
Further, vide letters dtd 27.12.2022 & 11.05.2023, STC requested L&DO to provide the updaled lIablllly towards JVB. In addition Deptt
of Commerce vide its letter dtd 13.07.2022 has also taken up lhe Issue wIth L&DO. Tile reply from L&DO In this regard Is yet to be
received. STC Is conllnuously following up with L&DO for JVB and DDA for housing colony. Necessal)' provisioning shall be made In
case any futher demand arises.
6) Based on Accounting Policy on a non-golng concern basis w.e.f 01.04.2021 all the assels previously grouped under Property, Planl
and Equipment, Capital Work-In-progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred to " Non-Current Assets held for
disposal" and are shown on Carl)'lng Values as on 31.03.2021 as valuation of STC's Immovable porpertles Is under process. However
as per last Valuallon report, fair value as on 31.03.2020 based on currenllllle Is : JVB - Rs 75,675 lacs, STCHC- Rs 49,834 lacs &
Olhers - Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease, Fair Market Value of JVB and Housing Colony Is Rs. 2,61,183 lacs and Rs. 84.198
lacs respectively.

7) Figures of last quarter are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year & the published year \0
date figure upto the thIrd Quarter of the current financial year.

8) Further key points will be available under Exceptional Item note no 34
9) Accounts of the Subsidiary company are un-audited due to ncomplete Board at STCL on reporting date lherefore unaudited
flnanclals (signed by GM-5TCL) of Subsldlal)' company has been oonsldered in consolidation for compliance. This is In the knowledge
of MOC and other Slake holders.
As per our roport of even date attached
For Tiwari & Associates
Cha ered Accountants
Firm ego No. 002870N

(CA. Sandeep Sandlll)
Partner

M. No. 085747

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 23.05.2023

u~---~
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company SecretaI)'
ACS -29378



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF II'4DIA LTD.
Statement of Financial Results for the Period ended Mar 31st, 2023

CIN: L74899DL1956G01002674
Annexure-II
(Rs. Lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended
Particulars ended ended ended March 31, March 31, ended ended ended March 31, March 31,

31.03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022 2023 2022 31.03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022 2023 2022

(audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited)

Income
Revenue from Operations - - - . - - - (800.00) - -
Other Income 2,58627 1.968.72 2.065.99 8.503.78 7.735.64 2.58020 1.975.18 2,872.65 8.52324 8.546.80
Total Lncome 2,586.27 1,968.72 2,065.99 8,503.78 7,735.64 2,580.20 1,975.18 2,072.65 8,523.24 8,546.80
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed - . . - . - - . - -
Purchases of Stock in trade - - - - - - - - - -
Change in Inventory - - - - - . - - - -
Employees' Benefit Expenses 1.058.41 795.18 814.80 3,475.06 4.090.70 1,091.19 818.11 825.37 3.575.32 4.164.22
Fmance Cost 193.94 - 48.13 193.94 194.09 193.94 - 48.13 193.94 194.09
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses - - - - - - - - - -
Other Expenses 266.17 260.09 (14.25) 1.147.87 1,220.65 274.73 264.68 (1250) 1,177.42 1.242.38
Total expenses 1,518.52 1,055.27 848.68 4,816.87 5,505.44 1,559.86 1.082.79 861.00 4,946.68 5,600.69
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1.067.75 913.45 1,217.31 3.686.91 2,230.20 1.020.34 892.39 1.211.65 3.576.56 2.946.11
Exceptionaillems - Expense /(Income) (126.19\ 1.13 (1,426.03 (24.18) 7.089.93 (126.19) 1.13 (1.426.03) (24.18\ 7.089.93
Profit Before Tax 1,193.94 912.32 2,643.34 3,711.09 (4859.73) 1,146.53 891.26 2,637.68 3,600.74 (4,143.821
Tax expense
(i) Current tax 421.95 - - 421.95 - 421.95 - 4.11 421.95 4.11
(i) Tax related to earlier years - - (2.763.77) - (2.763.77) - . (2.763.77) - {2,763.77)
leii) Deferred tax - - 7;300.72 - 7,300.72 - - 7.300.72 - 7,300.72
Profit for the period from continuing operations (A) 771.99 912.32 (1,893.61) 3,289.14 (9,396.68) 724.58 891.26 (1.903.38) 3,178.79 (8,684.88)
ProfiV(loss) from discontinued operations - - - - - - - - - -
Tax exoense of discontinued ooerations - - - - - - - - - -
Profit from discontinued oDerations after tax eB) - - - - - - - - - .
I Profit for the period (A+B) 771.99 912.32 (1,893.61) 3289.14 (9,396.68) 724.58 891.26 (1,903.38) 3178.79 (8,684.881

II Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
• Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 2,061.45 - 559.20 2.061.45 559.20 2.062.52 - 559.20 2,062.52 559.20
Less: Income Tax on Above - - - - - . - - - -

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - - - - - - - - -

Total of Other Comprehensive Income 2,061.45 - 559.20 2,061.45 559.20 2,062.52 . 559.20 2,062.52 559.20

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 2.833.44 912.32 (1,334.41 5,350.59 (8,837.48) 2,787.10 891.26 (1,344.18) 5,241.31 (8,125.68)
Paid up equity share capital (Face value of Rs. 10f-

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00each)
Other Equity excluding Revaluation Reserves - . - (108,866.81) (114,217.40) -

~
. (564,686.72) (569,92.8.03)

Earnings per equity share:
<>

:.~
i1/!ri

(1) Basic (in Rupees) :;..'/-~~ \ 4.72 1.52 (2.22) 8.92 (14.73) ~~ (224) 8.74 (13.54)
1(2) Dnuted (in Rupees) .. 4.72 1.52 (2.22' 8.92 (14.73) V~()/\l\ \ (224) 8.74 (13.54)
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( ., ~.) . J

1-' ''- ,-,= J ' ~ ~i ~~!'"' ",.- L.. , 1/ ----\.<~ g,
.,

~ ..~



Segment-wise Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities

(Rs. Lacs)
STANDALONE CONSOUDATED .

Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended
Particulars ended ended ended March 31, March 31, ended ended ended March 31, March 31,

31.03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022 2023 2022 31.03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022 2023 2022

(audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited)

1. Segment revenue

a) Export - - - - - - - - - -
b) Import · · . · - - . · - -
c) Domestic - - - - - - . - . ·

Total - - - - . - - - - -
Less -Inter-segment revenue · · - - - · - · - -

Revenue from ooerations - - - · - · - - . -
2. Segment results· Profit I(Loss) before tax and
interest from each segment

a) Export · - - · - · - · - ·
b) Import · · - - - · - - - -
c) Domestic · - . · - - - - - -

Total - - - - . · - - - ·
Less:(I) Finance cost 193.94 - 48.13 193.94 194.09 193.94 - 48.13 193.94 194.09

(ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off (1,387.88) (912.32) (2,691.47) (3,905.03) 4,665.64 (1,340.47) (891.26) (2,685.81) (3,794.68) 3,949.73
Unallocable income

Profit before Tax 1,193.94 912.32 2,643.34 3,711.09 (4,859.73) 1,146.53 891.26 2,637.68 3,600.74 (4,143,82)
3. Segment Assets

a) Export 9,078.38 11,014.73 9,036.22 9,078.38 9,036.22 9,078.38 9,155.40 9,036.22 9,078.38 9,036.22
b) Import 96,149.06 37,347.50 95,332.14 96,149.06 95,332.14 96,149.06 96,589.47 95,332.14 96,149.06 95,332.14
c) Domestic - 5,608.43 - - - - - - - -
d) Unallocated 128,626.15 178,868.70 125,364.74 128,626.15 125,364.74 129.511.77 128,017.14 126,350.70 129,511.77 126.350.70

Total 233,853.59 232,839.36 229,733.10 233,853.59 229,733.10 234,739,21 233,762.01 230,719,06 234,739.21 230,719.06
4. Segment Liabilities

a) Export 11,323.53 12,120.82 10,648.30 11,323.53 10,648.30 11,323.53 10,657.20 10,648.30 11,323.53 10,648.30
b) Import 105,286.56 128,276.83 105,825.97 105,286.56 105,825.97 105,286.56 105,914.42 105,825.97 105,286.56 105,825.97
c) Domestic - 129.15 - · - - . - - -
en Unallocated 131,650.14 109,552.67 133.016.04 131,650.14 133,016.04 588,355.66 590,.205.54 589,712.64 588,355.66 589,712.64

Total 248,260.23 250,079.47 249,490.31 248,260.23 249,490.31 704,965.75 706,777.17 706,186.91 704,965.75 706,186.91



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Rs. Lacs)

A.

B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 3,711.09 (4,859.73)

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans

-Depreciation - .
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims/Liabilities/Assets (23.10) 6,518.61

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (7,334.58) (6,495.07)

- Interest Income on fixed deposits/Investments (985.54) (564.17)

-Loss on sale of asset - 0.04

-Profit on sale of assets (1.08) (8,344.30) (0.10) (540.69)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,633.21) (5,400.42)

Adjustment for:

-Trade and other receivables (1,534.49) 8,042.10

-Inventories 1.24 (3.01)

-Trade and other payables 2.58 (2,823.25)

Changes In Working Capital (6,163.88) (184.58)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (6,163.88) (184.58)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
-Sale of Fixed Assets 4.12 10.47

-Proceeds Received from T-Bills/Deposits (180.98) (6,342.65)

-Interest received 985.54 564.17

-Let out properties (net) 7,334.58 6,495.07

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 8,143.26 727.06

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

-Increase in loans - -
-Interest Paid .

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) . .
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,979.38 542.48

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 21,483.08 19,503.70

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 19,503.70 18,961.22

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 1,979.38 542.48

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet' 21,483.08 19,503.70

Less: Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 20,623.83 16,661.55

Cash &cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 859.25 2,842.15

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend . -

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 57 form an integral part of accounts.

ji)
CMD

DIN -09778990

\tb.....--~'}
~l/(tw
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company
Secretary

ACS -29378

~
Director Finance -MMTC
Additional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

Place: New Relhi
Datea;~2B,05:' '29

(

(CA. Sandeep Sandill)
Partner

M. No. 085747

As per our report of even date attached
For Tiwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 002870N



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Rs. Lacs)

A.

B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 3,600.74 (4,143.82)

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans

-Depreciation . -
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims/Liabilities/Assets (23.10) 6,518.61

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (7,334.58) (6,495.07)

- Interest Income on fixed depositsllnvestments (1,005.01) (577.60)

-Loss on sale of asset . 0.04

-Amortisation of grants (1.08) (0.10)

-Profit on sale of assets - (8,363.77) - (554.12)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,763.03) (4,697.94)

Adjustment for:

-Trade and other receivables (1,553.03) 8,027.59

-Inventories 1.24 (3.01)

-Trade and other payables 12.57 (2,848.56)

Changes In Working Capital (6,302.25) 478.08

Income Tax Paid · 4.11

Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (6,302.25) 473.97

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
-Sale of Fixed Assets 4.12 10.47

-Proceeds Received from T-Bills/Deposits (180.98) (6,341.38)

-Interest received 1,005.01 577.60

-Let out properties (net) 7,334.58 6,495.07

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 8,162.73 741.76

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

·Increase in loans · -
-Interest Paid · -

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) . -
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,860.48 1,215.73

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 22.229.03 20,368.55

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 20,368.55 19,152.82

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 1,860.48 1,215.73

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 22,229.03 20,368.55

Less: Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 20,623.83 16,679.51

Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 1,605.20 3,707.00

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend

• Refer note no. 11,16 & 17

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 57 form an integral part of accounts.

As per our report of even date attached

For Tiwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002870N

(CA. Sandeep Sandlll)
Partner

M. No. 085747
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 23.05.2023

~
Director Finance -MMTC

Additional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

~1""'1.'
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company
Secretary



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INO, fO.
Statement of Financial Results for the Period ended Mar 31st, 2023

CIN: L74899DL1956G01002674

,~. -
STANDALONE CONSOUDATED

Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

S,NO, PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
31,03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022

2023 2022
31.03.2023 31.12.2022 31.03.2022

2023 2022

(audited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (unaUdited) (unaudited) (audited) (auorted}

1 Total Income from operations - . . - - - - (800.00) - -
2 Net Profit I(loss) for the period (before tax, exceptional

1,067.75 913.45 1,217.31 3,686.91 2,230.20 1,020.34 892.39 1,211.65 3,576.56 2,946.11
andlor Extraordinary items)

3 Net Profit I(loss) for Ihe period before lax (after Exceptional 1,193.94 912.32 2,643.34 3,711.09 (4,859.73) 1,146.53 891.26 2,637.68 3,600.74 (4,143.82)
andlor Extraordinary items)

4 Net Profit I(loss) for the period after tax (after Exceptional
771.99 912.32 (1,893.61) 3,289.14 (9,396,68) 724.58 891,26 (1,903.38) 3,178.79 (8,664.88)

andlor Extraordinary Items)
5 TOlal comprehensive income for the period [comprising

Profit! (loss) for the period (after Tax) and other 2,833.44 912.32 (1,334.41) 5,350.59 (8,837.48) 2,787.10 891.26 (1,344.18) 5,241.31 (8,125.68)
comprehensive Income (after tax)

6 EqUity Share Capital 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
7 Other Equity exduding Revaluation Reserves - - - (108,866.81) (114,217.40) - - - (564,686.72) (569,928.03)
8 Earning per share (of Rs. 101- each) (for continuing and

discontinued operations)
(not Annualized) :
(a) Basic (in Rupees) 4.72 1.52 (222) 8.92 (14.73) 4.65 1.49 (2.24) 8.74 (13.54)
lib} Diluted fln Rupees) 4.72 1.52 (2..22} 8.92 (14.73} 4.65 1.49 (2.24} 8.74 (13.54)

Notes:
1) Consequent upon the decisions taken in the meetlng held on 29.08.2019, by the administrative miniS!Jy aod further decision of tha Board in Its 639th meeting daled 05.04.2021, it has been resolved thai STC to continue as a non-operating
company for Ihe time being and to ptePaR! the accounts from the F.Y. 2021-22 onward on non-golng concern basis.
2) The financial results for the period ended 31st March 2023 Were revie.ved by the Audit Committee on 23.05.2023 and approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 23.05.2023.
3) In view of the default by the company in paying due interest amount to the banks, STC was cleclared NPA. The lender banks have Ini1iated DRT proceedings against the company and Syndicate bank had also initiated NClT proceedings. The
company is in the process of finallzlng the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amount crystalixed wit the Joint Lender Forum (JLF) Is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been made to
Syndicate Bank. The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27,052019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding agaInst STC on 11.12.201$. However, proceedings in DRT are still going on, The process of OTS with1he lender banks is in progress and the same is being vigorously followed up at
appropriate leVels.
4) Out of the total t~de receivable of Rs. 1,69,673.80 lacs includes Rs. 68,027,64 lacs "having signfficant increase In creOlI risk" being under disputellitigatJon (for details of major legal cases refer nole no. 39),
5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its letter no. L&DDOIlS2N9225f133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004-05 onwards for non-compliance ofvarious-cond"rtions of the lease Deed (including norHleposits of 25% of the grosS
rent received by STC from its tenants). However. the company has disputed the demand and the malter Is yet to be resolved. On the observation of CAG audit, the finn liability of Rs. 8.540 lacs has been booked. With a view to obtain updated
demand as on date STC approached L&DO on 18.052022 wherein it was imonned by l&DO thai the assessment with regard to raising such demand, they have their own parameters. Further, vide letters dtd 27,12.2022 & 11.052023. STC
requested L&DO to provide the updated liability towards JVB, In adcfrtion Ceptt of Commerce vide its letter dtd 13.07.2022 has also taxen up the issue with L&DO. 11)e reply from l&DO In this regard Is yet to be received. STC is COl1finuously
following up with L&DO for JVB and DDA for housing colony. Necessary proVIsioning shan be made in case any fulher demand arises.

6) Based on A=unting Policy on a non-going concern basis w.eJ 01.04.2021 alilhe assets previously grouped under Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Worlc-in-progess. Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred to " Non­
Current Assets held for dlsposar and are shown on Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021 as valuation of STC's immovable porperfles Is under process. However as per last Valuation report. fair value as on 31.03.2020 based on current titJe is : JVB ­
Rs 75.675 lacs. STCHC- Rs 49,834 lacs & Others - Rs 29.652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease. FairMarlcet Value of JVB and Housing Colony is Rs. 2,61,183 lacs and Rs, 64,198 lacs respectively.

7) FlQuresollast quarter are the balandll9 figures between audHed figures In respect of the fun financial year & the published year to dale figure upto Ihe third Quarter of the currentfinandal yeas.
8} Further key points will be aVallable under Exceptional item note no 34
9) Accounts of the Subsldial)' company are un-audited due to Incomplete Board at STCL on reporting dale \t1erefore unaudited finafldals (signed by GM-STCL) of SUbsidiary company has been considered in consofidation for compliance. This is in
Ihe knowledge of MOC and other Stake holders.

By ordero! the Board of Directors

--- ----(CA. Sandeep Sandill) -

Partner 'QM. No. 065747 - ,

Place: New Delhi ~ "

Dated: 23.05.2023

~.
Director Rnance -MMTC Additional

Charge of STC DIN - 08751137



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEXURE-1

.
Statement of impact of Audit Qualification for the Financiel Year ended 31.03.2023 along with Annual Audited Financial Results· (Standalone)

IRs. Lacs

Audited Figures el
I S.No. Particulars reported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adjusting for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 8503.78 124629.56
2 Total Exoenditure 4816'.87 121101.19
3 Net ~rafil/(Loss\ 366e.91 3628.37
4 Earnlna oer share 6.92 56e.06
5 Total Assets 233853.59 233759.62
8 Total Liabilities 248260.22 248397.52

7
Net Worth (excluding Revaluation (102,866.81) (103,025.35)Reserve)

8 Any other financial item (as felt Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audit ualification
i. I. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(i1) regarding managament decision to continue the company as non-operatlng
company for the time being end to prepare the eccounts from the finencial year 2021-22 onwards es per non-going
concern basis. Thus, there has been change in the significant accounting policies of the Company and the presentation
of financial statements.

1 a. Details of Audit Qualification As per Note No. 3.1 (e) In the Notes to accounts It is further stated that the financial statements for the year 2022-23
have been prepared on realization basis (non. going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as held for sale. Therefore, all the assets held for sale have been carried at their estimated realizable values.
However, all the non-current assets held for sale i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any report for
raalizable value have been stated at their respective historical values/carrying values as per books of accounts as on
31.03.2023 and not on raalization basis. This is non-complianca of the accounting policy No. 3.1 (e) of the Company
and we are unable to comment uoon the imoact of the same on the financial statements.

b. Tvpe of Audit Qualificetlon: Qualified Oninion
c. Frequency of Quallficelton Reaeat

Based on Accounting Policy on a non-going concern basis w.e.f 01.04.2021 all the assets previously grouped under
Property, Plant and EqUipment, Capital Work-In·progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred

d. For Audit qualification, whether the to" Non-Current Assets held for disposal" and are shown on Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021 as valuation of STC's
impact is quantified by the audit, immovable porperties is under process. However as per last Valuation report, fair value as on 31.03.2020 based on
management's view current title is : JVB - Rs 75,675 lacs, STCHC· Rs 49,834 lacs & Others - Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease,

Fair Market Value of JVB and Housing Colony is Rs. 2,61,183 lacs and Rs. 84,198 lacs respectively.

ii. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Standalone Financial Statements, non-availability of title deeds in the name of the company
in respect of following properties namely:
a) Leasehold Building
i. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs. 12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 1167 lacs
b) Freehold Building
i. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by DDA amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
ii. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbal amounting to Rs. 1918 lacs
Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired and the land has been handed

2 a. Details of Audit Qualification over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non· current assets held for sale has been overstated by Rs. 1187 lacs. It will
also have consequential impact on the Statement of Profit and Profit account resulting Into overstatement of profit by
Rs. 1167 lacs.
Further the farm tanks Installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handed over on as is
where is basis. The company has not raised any debit note for the same and thus non·current assets are being
overstated by Rs. 14.84 lacs.
Further, company has not amortised the value of the leasehold properties according to the IND AS 116 for the period
expired till 31.03.2023 resulting into overstatement of non·current assets held for sale and consequential impact on
profit of the company, the amount whereof could not be quantified In absence of complete data from the Company.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oainion
c. Frequency of Qualilicaiton Reoeat

Title/Lease deed In respeot of following properties is pending for execution:.
I. Leasehold Land:·
Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.599 acres allotted by L&DO vide 'Memorandum of Agreement for Lease"
deted 05.12.1975 for construction of office building i.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, New Deihl for which lease
deed is not yet executed in the name of the Company.
Leasehold land Includes a plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust (where STC has a Tank Farm Installation) for which
lease period has expired and the surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.The tanks installed at Mallet

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Bunder has been surveyed by the MbPT and assets handed over on as is where is basis with an understanding that the
impact is quantified by the audit, value of the same shall be adjusted and paid to STC. Henca, appropriate treatment will be effected upon arrival of such
management's view valuation.

II. Freehold Building:-
Freehold Building includes house building at Asian Games Village Complex (AGVC) allotted by DDA vide allotment
leiter dated 30.05.1964, which is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is where is basis. The valuation of the
properties is underway.
Free hold building includes 7 apartments In Mumbai (Located 2 at Wallace Apartment Grant Road, 3 at Mandar
Apartment. 1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West) and 1 at Las Palmas, Malabar hills), which is earmarked for settlement
under OTS on as is where Is basis.The valuation of the properties is underway.



3 a. 'Details of Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Qualification:

c. Frequency of Qualiflcaiton

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
impact is quantified by the aUdit,
management's view

4 a. Details of Audit Qualification

lb. Type of Audit Qualification:
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

5 a. Details of Audit Qualification

iiI. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired by Deihl Metro
Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Gemes, as
well as the flats/area of land sold by the company to The Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation of India
Limited (HHEC) for Its Housing colony. Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments. This
has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on profit of the company,
the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the Company.

Qualified Opinion

Repeat

325.665 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Games and 366.91 square meters taken by
DMRC for construction of Metro / Metro Stetion out of the total leasehold land allotted by L& DO to STC for construction
of office building at (Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan) Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, New Delhi. The Company has taken up the matter
with L&DO for reduction of both the area and the records will be updated in
Fixed Assets register/Schedule in respect of its area & value once the final outcome in the matter is arrived at. The
efforts are being made with L&DO in this regard on regular basis.

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,673.60 lacs as per Note No.9 have been outstanding for more than 3 years.
The Company has made provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and another sum of Rs.
66,027.64 lacs have been shown as 'Having Significant increase In credit risk" sinca the same is under litigation. As per
Note No.9, it is explained that no provision has been made for the same since the relevant creditors will be paid only
after recovery of these trade receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.

Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2022-23 and there is no major update of legal cases
which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be
incurred to recover these trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade receivables
as on 31.03.2023 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the financial
statements, if any.
We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,673.60 lacs are considered doubtful of recovery resulting
into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 1,06,946.16 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts
has been understated by Rs. 1,06,946.16 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of profit and profit account
resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs. 1,06,946.16 lacs.
Further in case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticels Ltd (RPL), under note no.39, who drew bills of exchange on STC which
were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers
defaulted in making payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.66 crores has
been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs
62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another
foreign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and official
liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also under investigation by CBI. Banks &
Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs.
476.47 Crore. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are sub-judice and/or under
investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
Statements.

Qualified ODinion
ReDeat
Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,673.60 lacs includes Rs. 66,027.64 lacs "having significant Increase in
credit risk" are also being under disputellitigation (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 36 ). Trade receivables
against which disputellegal proceedings are under process, have been considered as 'Having Significant increase in
credit risk". The company feels that even if no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit impairment is required
for the credit risk since the creditor will be paid by the company only to the extent the amount is realized from the
debtors.
Trade receivables include Rs.56,644 Lacs (approx.) on account of export of pharma products to foreign buyers
purchase from M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd". (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchange on STC which were also accepted
upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. The foreign buyers i.e. M/s Loben Trading
and M/s Sweetland, defaulted in making payment against the export bills. A claim of Rs.52,766 Lacs has been admitted
by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer I.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 6,247 Lacs has
been passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court in favour of STC against the dues from foreign buyer i.e. Sweetland
Trading Pte Ltd. However, one of them has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High
Court Mumbal. The matter is also under investigation by CBI. No provision is required against the same. Banks &
Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs.
47,647 Lacs.
I. i. Refer to Note No. 20 , the view of the default by the company in paying due to interest amount to the bankS, STC
was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings against the company. The memorandum of the
OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is stili in progress and is in line with the minutes of the high-level meeting held
in 29.06.2019 and the further clarificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability towards
banks is proposed to be settled by the way of transfer of title of identified property worth Rs.300 crore on 'as is where is
basis' as a full and final settlement.

The lead bank (Canara Bank) has given two options to the company: -
1. Execution of eqUitable mortgage in favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can legally proceed for sale of
properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the authority to sell and realise the sale amount.
2. As joint suit is pending before the DRT-II, Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before DRT in execution of the consent
decree for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.
The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option for moving the MOTS ahead
sUbject to seeking opinion from senior Government advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the company has not
provided any interest further in its financial statements since 01.04.2021.
Ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara Bank and STC In respect of the MOTS of
Borrowings, the Borrowings have been crystallized at Rs. 30,000 lacs on as is where is basis. However, contrary to this,
borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 60,623.24 lacs as against 30,000 lacs, thereby overstating the borrowings to the
extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs. The management is of the opinion that the matter is still in discussion stage.
This is also non-compliance of IND AS -109 as well as IND AS -10 (regarding events occurring after Balance Sheet
date) by not taking into consideration the accounting effects of the events occurring after the balance sheet date
regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs. 30,000 lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion



c. Frequency of Qualificalton Repeat

d. For Audit qualification, whether the In view of the default by the company in paying due interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender
Impact is quantified by the audit, banks have initiated DRT procaedings against the company and Syndicate bank had also Initiated NCLT procaedings.
management's view The company is in the procass of finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amount crystalixed wit the

Joint Lender Forum (JLF) is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been
made to Syndicate Bank, The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. However, proceedings In DRT are
still going on. The process of OTS with the lender banks is In progress and the same is being vigorously followed up at
appropriate levels.

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from its foreign buyers and
USD 1685.41 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs is payable to its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there are foreign buyers and
creditors standing in the financials of STC which have not been revalued in the FY 2022-23, the potential impact of

6 a. Details of Audit Qualification which is huge.
Thus, the Company has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange) by not
revaluing the carrying amounts, In most cases, of foreign currency receivables and payables which are under
litigation/disputed.

b. Ivpe of Audit uualification: Qualified Ooinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Reoeat
d. For Audit Qualification whether the Matters are subjudice considering materiality concept.

Refer Note No. 12, the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1367.36 lacs. Reversal of MAT credit was also raised by the
CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted into

7 a. Details of Audit Qualification overstatement of profit by 1367.36 lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1367.36 lacs. The company is
hopeful of profits in future years so reversal of MAT credit is not done.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequencv of Qualificaiton Reaeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the STC reported Net profil before tax is Rs 3711.09 lacs, FY-2022-23 provision of Rs 421.95 lacs under MAT provisions
Impact is quantified by the aUdit, has been provided in books of accounts.STC is hopeful of profits in future years thertore Mat credit of Rs 1367.36 lacs is
management's view being carried forward for future MAT liability on account of possible future profits and favourable litigation settlements.

i. Refer Note No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties and taxes recoverable, CST (coal
) amounting to Rs. 6.69 lacs which is non recoverable and still not written off.
ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning in respect of Claims
Recoverable ols since last many financial years amounting to 1951.35 lacs where no present status could be

8 a. Details of Audit Qualification ascertained by the management of the Company and still not written off.
This is non-complianca of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on reelization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1951.35 lacs and overstatement of profit by Rs. 1951.35
lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the Pending with various department and authorities

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from Land and
Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has

9 a. Details of Audit Qualification
resulted in overstatement of profit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, company has not provided for interest accruing on the said demand amount (to be calculated at
the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under correspondenca with L&DO offica and no provision is made for the year
2022-23 in the accounts.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its letter no. L&DDO/LS2Al9225/133 dated 26th March 2018
impact is quantified by the audit, from 2004-05 onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (including non-deposits of 25% of
management's view the gross rent received by STC from its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet

to be resolved. On the observation of CAG audit, the firm liability of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been booked. With e view to
obtain updated demand as on date STC approached L&DO on 18.05.2022 wherein It was informed by L&DO that the
assessment with regard to raising such demand, they have their own parameters. Further, vide letters dtd 27.12.2022 &
11.05.2023, STC requested L&DO to provide the updated liability towards JVB. In addition Deptt of Commerce vide its
letter dtd 13.07.2022 has also taken up the issue with L&DO. The reply from L&DO In this regard is yet to be received.
STC is continuously following up with L&DO for JVB and DDA for housing colony. Necassary provisioning shall be made
In case any futher demand arises.
All the trade payables amounting to Rs. 1,11 ,708.55 lacs are without any balance confirmation and are outstanding for
more than 3 financial years.

10 a. Details of Audit Qualification No amount is payable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC wherein
no amount is payable to them until and unless the amount is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management
has not accorded any treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

b. Type of Audit Qualiffcation: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the Matters are subjudice

The GST input receivable and payable balances are not reconciled by the Company as on March 31,2023. GST input
Rs 78.81 lacs - seems non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the company is overstated by the same

11 a. Details of Audit Qualification
amount.
TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax return, as on the data of report the
complete information is not available. No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs B.69 lacs pending, submission
of correction statements.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Freauency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit Qualification whether the Matter will be taken up in next FY-2023-24 ---



Refer Note No. 24. customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As
informed by the management. Branch has made various other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs.
3911 lacs is recoverable from U.P. Government for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However, the
said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of the branch till date, as its ultimate collection was
not certain. In absence of information on acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to

12 a. Details of Audit Qualificetion ascertain its possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.
It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as mentioned In the accounting
policies, All non-current assets held for Sale and other current assets have been stated at their cerrying amounts as
appearing In the books of accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable value
of each current asset.

b. fype ofAUdit Quallficetion: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequencv of Qualificeiton Repeat
d. For Audit qualificetion, whether the Amount payable of Rs. 603 lacs to U.P, Governmant is adjustable against claims of interest and cerrying charges
impact is quantified by the audit, amounting to Rs 3362.23 lacs Is outstanding from UPGEWC on account of (i) differential of import price and amount
management's view realised on risk sale of 9555.265 MTs Lemon Tur and (i1) Interest and cerrying charges, and STC has been continuously

following up the recovery matter with Govt of UP and flied its petition dtd 26.01.2022 for resolution of dispute through
AMRCD mechanism.
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
- ANNEXURE-1

Statement of impact of Audit Qualification for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2023 along with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Consolidated)

IRs. Lacs

Audited Figures as
I S.No. Particulars reported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adjusting for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 8523.24 124760.19
2 Total Exoenditure 4946.68 121231.00
3 Net Profit/ILoss) 3576,56 3529.19
4 Earninn oer share 8,74 568.20
5 T:otafAssets 234139.21 234645.24
6 Total Liabilities 704965.75 705103.05

7 Net Worth (excluding Revaluation (558,686.72) (558,734.09)Reserve)

8 Any other financial item (as felt Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audit oualificatron
1. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(11) regarding management decision to continue the Group as non-operating
Group for the time being and to prepare the accounts from the financial year 2021-22 onwards as per non-going
concern
basis. Thus, there has been change in the significant accounting policies of the Group and the presentation of financial
statements.

1 a. Details of Audit Qualification
As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notes to accounts it is further stated that the financial statements for the year 2022-23
have been prepared on realization basis (non- going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as held for sale. Therefore, all the assets held for sale have been carried at their estimated realizable values.
However, all the non-current assets held for sale I.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any report for
realizable value have been stated at their respective historical values/carrying values as per books of accounts as on
31.03.2023 and not on realization basis. This is non-compliance of the accounting policy No. 3.1 (e) of the Group and
we are unable to comment upon the impact of the same on the financial statements.

b. TYpe of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificalton ReDeal

Based on Accounting Policy on a non-going concern basis w.e.f 01.04.2021 all the assets previously grouped under
Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred

d. For Audit qualification, whether the to" Non-Current Assets held for disposal" and are shown on Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021 as valuation of STe's
impact is quantified by the audit, immovable porperties is under process. However as per last Valuation report, fair value as on 31.03.2020 based on
management's view current title is : JVB - Rs 75,675 lacs, STCHC- Rs 49,834 lacs & Others - Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease,

Fair Market Value of JVB and Housing Colony is Rs. 2,61,183 lacs and Rs. 84,198 lacs respectively.

ii. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Consolidated Financial Statements, non-availability of title deeds in the name of the Group in
respect of following properties namely:
a) Leasehold Building
I. Leasehold land at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
il. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs. 12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valued at Rs. 1167 lacs
b) Freehold Building
i. 8 Residential Flets at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted by DDA amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
ii. 7 apartments in different locations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918 lacs

2 a. Details of Audit Qualification Further, leasa period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already expired and the land has been handed
over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has been overstated by Rs. 1167 lacs. It will
also have consequential impact on the Statement of Profit and Profit account resulting into overstatement of profit by
Rs. 1167 lacs.
Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handed over on as is
where is basis. The State Trading Corporation of India Limited has not raised any debit note for the same and thus non-
current assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.84 lacs.
Further, STC has not amortised the value of the leasehold properties according to the IND AS 116 for the period expired
till 31.03.2023 resulting into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impect on profit of the
STC, the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the Group.

b, TVDe or 'Audll Qualification: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency or Quallficallon Reoeat

Title/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execution:-
I. Leasehold Land:-
Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.599 acres allotted by L&DO vide "Memorandum of Agreement for Lease"
dated 05.12.1975 for construction of office building i.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, New Delhi for which lease
deed is not yet executed in the name of the Company.
Leasehold land includes a plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust (where STC has a Tank Farm Installation) for which
lease period has expired and the surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.The tanks installed at Mallet

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Bunder has been surveyed by the MbPT and assets handed over on as is where is basis with an understanding that the
impact is quantified by the audit, value of the same shall be adjusted and paid to STC. Hence, appropriate treatment will be effected upon arrival of such
management's view valuation.

il. Freehold Building:-
Freehold Building includes house bUilding at Asian Games Village Complex (AGVC) allotted by DDA vide allotment
letter dated 30.05.1984, which is eermarked for settlement under OTS on as is where is basis. The valuation of the
properties is underway.
Free hold building includes 7 apartments in Mumbai (Located 2 at Wallace Apartment Grant Road, 3 at Mandar
Apartment, 1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West) and 1 at Las Palmas, Malabar hills), which is earmarked for settlement

,-- under OTS on as is where is basis.The valuation of the properties is underway.

-
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3 a. Details of Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Qualification:

c. Frequency of Qualificeiton

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
impact Is quantified by the audit,
management's view

4 a. Details of Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Qualification:
c. Frequency of Qualificatton

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

5 a. Details of Audit Qualification

iii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired by Delhi Metro
Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as
well as tha fiats/araa of land sold by the Group to The Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited
(HHEC) for its Housing colony. Management Is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequential impact on profit of the STC,
the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of complete data from the STC.

Qualified Opinion

Repeat

325.665 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Games and 366.91 square meters taken by
DMRC for construction of Metro / Metro Station out of the total leasehold land allotted by L& DO to STC for construction
of office building at (Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan) Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, New Delhi. The Company has taken up the matter
with L&oO for reduction of both the area and the records will be updated in
Fixed Assets register/Schedula in respect of its area & value once the final outcome in the matter is arrived at. The
efforts are being made with L&oO in this regard on regular basis.

Trade receivables includes a sum of Rs. 1,72,497.35 lacs which have been outstanding for more than 3 years. The
Group has made provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 65,551.17 lacs and another sum of Rs.
68,027.84 lacs have been shown as 'Having Significant increase In credit risk' since the same is under litigation. As per
Note No.9, it is explained that no provision has been made for the same since the relevant creditors will be paid only
after recovery of these trade receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.
Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2022-23 and there is no major update of legal ceses
which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be
incurred to recover these trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade receivables
as on 31.03.2023 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the financial
statements, if any.
We are of the view that trade receivables amounting to 1,72,497.35 lacs are considered doubtful of recovery resulting
into short provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts
has been understated by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of profit and profit account
resulting into overstatement of profit by Rs. 1,06,946.18 lacs.
Further in case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), under note no.39, who drew bills of exchange on STC which
were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer'S pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers
defaulted in making payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.86 crores has
been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs
62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another
foreign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and official
liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also under investigation by CBI. Banks &
Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming Rs.
476.47 Crore. Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are sub-judice and/or under
investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
Statements.

::lualified Ooinion
Receat
Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,673.80 lacs includes Rs. 68,027.64 lacs "having slgnificent Increase in
credit risk" are also being under disputellitigation (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 36 ). Trade receivables
against which disputellegal proceedings are under process, have been considered as 'Having Significant increase in
credit risk". The company feels that even if no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit impairment is required
for the credit risk since the creditor will be paid by the company only to the extent the amount is realized from the
debtors.
Trade receivables include Rs.56,844 Lacs (apprcx.) on account of export of pharma products to foreign buyers
purchase from M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd". (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchange on STC which were also accepted
upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. The foreign buyers i.e. M/s Loben Trading
and M/s Sweetland, defaulted in making payment against the export bills. A claim of RS.52,786 Lacs has been admitted
by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer i.e. Loben Trading Co.Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 6,247 Lacs has
been passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court in favour of STC against the dues from foreign buyer i.e. Sweetland
Trading Pte Ltd. However, one of them has gone into liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High
Court Mumbai. The matter Is also under investigation by CBI. No provision is reqUired against the same. Banks &
Financial institutions have filed legal suit against RPL before DRT making STC also a party to the cese claiming Rs.
47,647 Lacs.

i. Refer to Note No. 20 , the view of the default by the STC in paying due to interest amount to the banks, STC was
declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated oRT proceedings against the STC. The memorandum of the OTS
(MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress and is in line with the minutes of the high-level meeting held in
29.08.2019 and the further clarificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability towards banks
is proposed to be settled by the way of transfer of title of identified property worth RS.300 crore on 'as is where is basis'
as a full and final settlement.
The lead bank (Canara Bank) has given two options to the company: -
1. Execution of eqUitable mortgage In favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can legally proceed for sale of
properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the authority to sell and realise the sale amount.
2. As joint suit is pending before the oRT-II, Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before oRT in execution of the consent
decree for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.
The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option for moving the MOTS ahead
SUbject to seeking opinion from senior Government advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the Group has not provided
any interest further in its financial statements during 2022-23.
ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara Bank and STC in respect of the MOTS of
Borrowings, the Borrowings have been crystallized at Rs. 30,000 lacs on as is where is basis. However, contrary to this,
borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs as against 30000 lacs, thereby overstating the borrowings to the
extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs. The management is of the opinion that the matter is still in discussion stage.
This is also non-compliance of INo AS -109 as well as INo AS -10 (regarding events occurring after Balance Sheet
date) by not taking into consideration the accounting effects of the events occurring after the balance sheet date
regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs. 30,000 lacs.



b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequency of Quallficaiton Repeal

d. 'For Audit qualification, whether the In view of the default by the company in paying due Interest amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender
impact is quantified by the audit, banks have initiated DRT proceedings against the company and Syndicate bank had also initiated NCLT proceedings.
management's view The company is in the process of finaliZing the OTS proposal with the lander banks and the amount crystalixed wit the

Joint Lender Forum (JLF) is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been
made to Syndicate Bank, The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 2,00,000 lacs).
Tha leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceading against STC on 11.12.2019. However, proceedings in DRT are
still going on. The process of OTS with the lender banks is in progress and the same is being vigorously followed up at
appropriate levels.

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3.149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from its foreign buyers and
USD 1665.41 lacs and Pound 0.04 lacs is payable to its foreign suppliers. In nutshall, there are foreign buyers and
creditors standing in tha financials of STC which have not been revalued in the FY 22-23, the potential impact of which

6 a. Details of Audit Qualification Is huge.
Thus, the STC has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange) by not revaluing
the carrying amounts, In most cases, of foreign currency receivables and payables which are under litigation/disputed.
Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements, if any.

b. Type ofAudit Qualification: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Reoeat
d. For Audit []ualification whether the Mailers are subjudice considering materiality concept.

Refer Note No. 12 , the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1367.38 lacs. Reversal of MAT credit was also raised by the
CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21. But still tha MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted into

7 a. Details of Audit Qualification overstatement of profit by 1367.36 lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1367.36 lacs. The company is
hopeful of profits in future years so reversal of MAT credit is not done.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinlon
c. Frequency ofQuaIificaiton Reoeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the STC reported Net profit before lax fs Rs 3711.09 lacs, FY-2022-23 provision of Rs 421.95 lacs under MAT provisions
impact is quantified by the audit, has been provided in books of accounts.STC is hopeful of profits in future years therfore Mat credit of Rs 1367.36 lacs Is
management's view being carried forward for future MAT liability on account of possible future profits and favourable litigation settlements.

i. Refer Note No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect of Duties and taxes recoverable, CST (coal
) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non recoverable and still not written off.
ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning in respect of Claims
Recoverable ols since last many financial years emounting to 1951.35 lacs where no present status could be

8 a. Details of Audit Qualification
ascertained by the management of the STC and still not written off.
This is non-compliance of IND AS -38 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead of on realization values.
Th s has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1951.35 lacs and overstatement of profit by Rs. 1951.35
lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification whether the Pending with various department and authorities

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from Land and
Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has

9 a. Details of Audit Qualification
reSUlted in understatement of profit by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, STC has not provided for interest accruing on the said demand amount (to be calculated at the
rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is made for the year 2022-
23 in the accounts.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeal
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its lelter no. L&DDO/LS2A19225/133 dated 26th March 2018
impact is quantified by the audit, from 2004-05 onwards for non,compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (including non-deposits of 25% of
management's view the gross rent received by STC from its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet

to be resolved. On the observation of CAG audit, the firm liability of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been booked. With e view to
obtain updated demand as on dete STC approached L&DO on 18.05.2022 wherein it was informed by L&DO that the
assessment with regard to raising such demand, they have their own parameters. Further, vide letters dtd 27.12.2022 &
11.05.2023. STC requested L&DO to provide the updated liability towards JVB. In addition Deptt of Commerce vide its
lelter dtd 13.07.2022 has also taken up the issue with L&DO. The reply from L&DO in this regard is yet to be received.
STC is continuously following up with L&DO for JVB and DDA for housing colony. Necessary provisioning shall be made
in case any futher demand arises.
Trade payables includes a sum of Rs. 1,11,819.72 and are without any balance confirmation and are outstanding for
more than 3 financial years.

10 a. Details of Audit Qualification No amount Is payable to these perties as these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC wherein
no amount is payable to them until and unless the amount is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management
has not accorded any treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequency of Qualificaiton Repeat
d. For Audit aualification. whether the Matters are subjudice

T~e GST input receivable and payable balances are not reconciled by the Company as on March 31, 2023. GST input
Rs 78.81 lacs - seems non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the company is overstated by the same
amounl

11 a. Details of Audit Qualification Tal< Deducted at Source
TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax return, as on the date of report the
complete information is not available.
No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 8.89 lacs pending, submission of correction statements.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. FreQuency of Quallfical\an Repeat



d. For Audit Qualification whethar the Maller will be taken up In next FY·2022·23
Rerer Nole No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs 603 laos. As
Inrormed by the managemant, Branch has made various other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs.
3911 lacs Is recoverable from U.P. GOl/ernment for which debit note dated MarCh 10. 2014 was raised. However, the
said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of the branch till date, as its ultimate collection was
not certain. In absence of information on acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to

12 a. Details of Audit Qualification ascertain its possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.
It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as mentioned in the accounting
policies. All non·current assets held for Sale and other current assets have been stated at their carrying amounts as
appearing in the books of accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable value
of each current assel.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Quslfned Opinion
c. Frequancy of Qualilicalton Repeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the AmoUnl payable of Rs. 603 lacs to U.P, Government is adjustable against claims of interest and carrying charges
impact is quantified by the audit, amounting to Rs 3382.23 lacs is outstanding from UPGEWC on account of (i) differential of import price and amount
management's view realised on risk sale of 9555.285 MTs Lamon Tur and (ill Interest and carrying charges, and STC has been continuously

following up the recovery matter with Govt of UP and filed its petition dtd 28.01.2022 for resolutlon of dispute through
AMRCD mechanism.
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~ ~HE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD,
~=r~ (~Govt. of India Enterprise)

DECLARATION

In terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

I Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016 read with SEBI Circular

No. CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated May 27th
, 2016, we hereby declare

that Tiwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No.

002870N), the Statutory Auditors of the company have given the Audit

report with unmodified opinion on the financial results of the Company

for the period ended 31st March, 2023 (both standalone and

consolidated).

For STC of India ltd.

(B Sao)

Chief Financial Officer

Date: 23.05.2023

Tolsto Marg, New Delhi·110 001
~ -rl ~-1100011Regd. Office: JawaharVyapar Shawan, y
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THE STATE TRADlNG CORPORATlON OF lNOlA LTD.
(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

Compliance Certificate

Compliance Certificate by the CEO and CFO under Regulation 17(8)

specified in Part-B of Schedule" Corporate Governance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To the Board of Directors of

The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd.

We certify to the best of our knowledge and belief that:

Due to STC current position and circumstances whereas STC is not doing

any business, has no Business income and accordingly has uncertain

future besides STC Limited has been asked to significantly scale down

its activities and it has been decanalized by GOI from trading activities.

Therefore, STC is preparing their accounts on Non-Going concern basis

and as a result, the accounting controls and policies applicable to a

running organization / going concern may not be applicable to STC

limited. However required care has been taken while preparing

financial statement for the FY-2022-23 with due guidance of Auditors.

Almost 90% shareholding of STC is with Government of India and STC

continues to follow directions received from the ministry. STC continue

to face challenges as it doesn't have full time Directors on its Board,

w,hich are appointed by Government of India. All important

developments are informed to MOC on regular basis. STC has been

declared NPA by Banks and One time settlement with banks is in

process under intimation to MOe. As, STC limited faces uncertain future

prospects, it can indeed have significant implications for its accounting

practices STC limited is preparing its accounts on non-going concern ~

basis and financials duly approved by Board / Auditors are published on ~ ~ ~\=:
(it \II c r,y
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Quarterly / Half yearly / Annual basis declaring its assets, liabilities,

revenues, expenses, employee related information plus other relevant

information. Applicable Statutory compliances are being adhered to.

A. Auditors have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow

statement for the year ended 31.03.2023 and that to the best of

knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of

the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing

Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. Auditors have not flagged that any transaction entered into by

the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or

violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

C. Auditors have mentioned in their report deficiencies if any in

establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal

control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting

and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if

any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or

propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. It is kindly brought to the attention that:

1. Any significant change in the internal control over financial

reporting during the year under reference.



2. Significant change in accounting policies during the year

except those disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements; and

3. Instances during the year of significant fraud except to the

extent disclosed in notes to the accounts, of which we had

become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

management or an employee having significant role in the

company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Have been highlighted in Auditor's report and notes to accounts.

Place: New Delhi
23.05.2023

~
Hardeep Singh

(CMD - Addl.Charge)
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

Certified that the audited financial results for the year ended

31.03.2023 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures

and do not omit any material fact which may make the statement or

figures contained therein misleading.

Place: New Delhi
23.05.2023

~
Hardeep Singh

(CMD)
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